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ADDENDUM THREE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  February 8, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5198 OF  
  to be opened February 18, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Will you accept partial bids – if 
we do not make some of the 
equipment will you accept bids 
with certain sections not on quote

Refer to Section II. Y - Procurement Procedures, 
Award, Page 5  

2. we do not weld the end caps on 
our fitness equipment, they are 
press lock caps, we would be 
happy to rivet them after 
installing so they cannot be easily 
removed,  

Community Corrections Lincoln and Nebraska State 
Penitentiary prefer welded caps. 

Lincoln Correctional Center and Nebraska 
Correctional Center for Women – Caps being riveted 
is acceptable. Installation is not a part of this 
Invitation to Bid. Caps would need to be riveted prior 
to installation by the facility. 

 

3. On page 38, the quantity 
specified calls for (2) Rowing 
Machines, While on page 48, the 
bid form calls out only (1) Rowing 
Machine. 

Refer to Addendum II – Revised Bid Sheets.   

4. The freight charge should be Please refer to Section V.,  Number 34 A.– 
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included on the price of each 
equipment, or the bidders can 
add an additional line for each 
location for the freight charge?

Technical Specifications, Prices, page 41 

5. This bid will award only to one 
vendor that be able to quote the 
whole bid? Or the bid could be 
award to multiple bidders based 
on the lowest price per location 
bid (Nebraska State penitentiary, 
Nebraska Correctional Center for 
Women, Lincoln Correctional 
Center, Community Correctional 
Center)? 

Please refer to Section II. Y, - Procurement 
Procedures, Award Page 5.   

6. According to the description of 
each item on the Lincoln 
Correctional Center bid, you are 
referring to items that are used 
for indoor purposes (pins for 
weight stack ) only, but one of the 
requirement on this bid is that 
this equipment should be 
designed for all weather 
conditions because will be use 
outside. So this is contradictory, if 
this is for outdoor purposes, can 
you let me know which brand or 
model that are in the market you 
used as a reference? 

All items bid are for outdoor use. 

All items bid must be suitable for outdoor use in a 
secured environment.  

7. SECRETARY OF STATE 
REGISTRATION 
REQUIREMENTS 

On this point, considering that we 
are a business established in 
Florida, on which category we 
applied? Do we need a Letter of 
Good Standing before participate 
on this bid? 

Please refer to II. W. - Procurement Procedures – 
Secretary of State, Page 5.  Please also see 
Secretary of State website for registration 
requirements. 

http://www.sos.ne.gov/business/corp_serv/index.htm
l  

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


